Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC.EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 8, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Subject: Cell #?

Heylarrett, what's your cell #?
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 1, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC.EX

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Subject: Change in process for items coming from DMO

Hi Andrea,

We will be modifying our process on our side so all eApps or other FY| or decision items come to the MAs via Jenn.

Please send eApps to Jenn and follow up with her regarding approvals.

This means there will no longer be a need for you to send emails like the below to me — Jenn will be sure to flag these
for me with a descriptive Subject line.

Thanks Andrea!

On Aug 31, 2020, at 2:36 PM, Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Above noted eApp is with Daniela and it contains a decision note. Forwarding via eApps given next Min
/ DM is not until Thurs Sept 10,

Please bring to Minister’s attention.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Economy Sector eApprovals <donotreply@sp.gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 31, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2629 - Approved/Rejected - - Due 9/11/2020

Brouwer, Shauna [Assignee] approved the item and forwarded it to Berkes, Andrea for action
Comment: No Comment

#:40619

Title: Final ESF Allocations

Full Name:
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Due Date: 9/11/2020
Category: Briefing Note - Information Note

Go to item...
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 8, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Cc: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Subject: FOR MLB APPROVAL: Domestic Motion Picture Fund (NR: Sep 14)

Attachments: NR_Domestic_Fund_14Sept20_draft15.docx; EP_Domestic_Fund_11Sept20_draft8.docx;

KMQA_Domestic_Fund_5Sept20_draft12.docx

Hi Minister,
Seeking your approval on the quote below:

“We want to see more made-in-B.C. content on our screens. This fund will create local jobs, support the
creation of a more resilient motion picture industry and allow local producers to better compete with national
and international productions.”
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 8, 2020 12:06 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Subject: FOR MLB APPROVAL: MLB Quote for FLNRO NR - rent forgiveness comm rec
Attachments: NR rent forgiveness commercial recreation Aug 2020 v13 - JM.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Minister,

For your approval.

“B.C."s tourism industry is among our province’s biggest economic drivers and has been one of the
hardest hit by the pandemic. We are helping all aspects of this important industry respond, recover and
work towards resiliency following COVID-19,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture.
“The commercial recreation sector plays an important role in rural economies and this initiative will
provide financial relief to eligible tenure and permit holders adversely affected by the pandemic.”

From: Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX <Thomas.Winterhoff@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 3, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja TAC:EX
<Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla
GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX <Thomas.Winterhoff@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Question: FLNRORD and Tenures

Hi Chris,

I’'ve attached our draft NR and QA about planned rent forgiveness for eligible commercial recreation
operators. The OIC is supposed to go to cabinet on Sept. 9, so the OIC would be deposited sometime
after that, with the release of the NR to follow (exact date TBD). The NR and QA have been approved by
our ADM, but not by our MO yet.
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e As mentioned to Carla last Thursday, we’re wondering whether TAC would like to include a
quote from Minister Beare in the NR.

Cheers,

Tom

Please note:S.22 but | have full access to email during normal working
hours. If you need to speak with me during the day, you can call me on my work cell ats.17

Thomas Winterhoff

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement (GCPE)
778 974-4380

Thomas.Winterhoff@gov.bc.ca

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
2975 Jutland Road, Room 100,
Victoria, BC

Canada V8T 5J9
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Sent: September 8, 2020 12:48 PM
To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Andrews, Scott TACEX
Subject: FOR MLB REVIEW: Letter

Hi Minister,

Will call you about this one.

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 778-677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Sent: September 1, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Subject: FOR MLB REVIEW: LSO Guidelines

Attachments: DN - LSO Funding Approach DRAFT.docx; ATT00001.htm
Hi Minister,

For your approval. No flags.
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Sent: September 8, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FOR MLB APPROVAL: MLB Quote for FLNRO NR - rent forgiveness comm rec
Approved

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 8, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR MLB APPROVAL: MLB Quote for FLNRO NR - rent forgiveness comm rec

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

K

On Sep 8, 2020, at 12:05 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

For your approval.

“B.C.’s tourism industry is among our province’s biggest economic drivers and has been
one of the hardest hit by the pandemic. We are helping all aspects of this important
industry respond, recover and work towards resiliency following COVID-19,” said Lisa
Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “The commercial recreation sector plays
an important role in rural economies and this initiative will provide financial relief to
eligible tenure and permit holders adversely affected by the pandemic.”
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
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller,
Sonja TAC:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
<David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>;
Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX <Thomas.Winterhoff@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Question: FLNRORD and Tenures

Hi Chris,

I’'ve attached our draft NR and QA about planned rent forgiveness for eligible
commercial recreation operators. The OIC is supposed to go to cabinet on Sept. 9, so
the OIC would be deposited sometime after that, with the release of the NR to follow
(exact date TBD). The NR and QA have been approved by our ADM, but not by our MO
yet.

e As mentioned to Carla last Thursday, we’re wondering whether TAC would like
to include a quote from Minister Beare in the NR.

Cheers,

Tom

Please note:S.22 | have full access to email during
normal working hours. If you need to speak with me during the day, you can call me on
my work cell ats. 17

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

<NR rent forgiveness commercial recreation Aug 2020 v13 - JM.docx>

Page 11 of 139 TAC-2020-06538



Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 9, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Netflix DRAFT NR
Attachments: CMPP news release_Sept. 2020.docx
FYI on this.

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 9, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Netflix DRAFT NR
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 11, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Subject: FW: RESPONSE REQUIRED: FW: BCRPA funding

Attachments: 2.0e Attachment 1 COVID Funding Request.pdf; 2.0e 40427 DN BCRPA COVID Relief Funding
Request.pdf

Importance: High

Hey Scott, can you please run this by MLB. My recommendation is that she calls BCRPA personally.

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 11, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RESPONSE REQUIRED: FW: BCRPA funding
Importance: High

Hi Daniela — Minister approved this BN at Thursday’s Min / DM Meeting (copy attached for reference). Staff are now
inquiring on the preferred method of notification for this good news. Please confirm how MO would like Rebecca
notified.

e Does MLB want to call Rebecca?
e Does MLB want a letter drafted for her signature, or,
e Branch can notify Rebecca.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Schneider, Amy TAC:EX <Amy.Schneider@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 11, 2020 8:07 AM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: BCRPA funding

Morning Andrea - please see below. Could you check in with MO on preferred approach for communicating the
funding?

Thank you, Amy

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX" <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 11, 2020 at 7:25:26 AM PDT
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To: "Schneider, Amy TAC:EX" <Amy.Schneider@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Sime, Mark TAC:EX" <Mark.Sime@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: BCRPA funding

Hi Amy - Unfortunately, we didn’t discuss this. Can you pls connect with Andrea and ask her to run this
by the MO?

cheers,
a.

Asha Bhat (she/her/hers)
Assistant Deputy Minister
Creative, Multiculturalism & Sport
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca
Direct: 778.698.1806 | Mobile: 250.213.7833
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Sent: September 13, 2020 2:00 PM
To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Cc: Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX
Subject: Fwd: BC Gov News - Hospitality training in Okanagan leads to tourism jobs
Marina,
s.13

I'll ask Alison to prepare a tweet for this for Monday, after posting about Bamfield road.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 12, 2020 at 2:35:43 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: BC Gov News - Hospitality training in Okanagan leads to tourism jobs

Didn't know about this so please let me know if you'd like social media or KMs. Cheers, Chris

From: noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca <noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:01 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Subject: BC Gov News - Hospitality training in Okanagan leads to tourism jobs

x|

Hospitality training in Okanagan leads to tourism jobs

Up to 40 eligible British Columbians will be able to tap into a unique online training program at Okanagan
College and gain work experience to prepare them for jobs in the hospitality industry, thanks to more than
$611,000 in funding from the provincial government.

[>] READ MORE

Government Operations, Services, Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Manage your subscription See more from BC Gov News

Please do not respond to this message

1
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Sent: September 18, 2020 8:04 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: CBCV: Shaw - economic recovery plan B
s.13; s8.22

Begin forwarded message:

From: "tno@gov.bc.ca" <tno@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 18, 2020 at 1:32:49 PM PDT
Subject: CBCV: Shaw - economic recovery plan D

CBCV (CBC Victoria)
CBC All Points West
2020-09-17 16:49

Copyright
Kathryn Marlow: opyng

Copyright

Copyright

Page 16 of 139 TAC-2020-06538



Page 017 of 139 to/a Page 018 of 139

Withheld pursuant to/removed as
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Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is
the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any
third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 10, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Confidential Commonwealth Games bid

Staff are keen on the recommendation below. | don’t know enough context to advise. Thoughts?

If you want to book a call, CCing Marina and Scott so they can follow up.

Begin forwarded message:

s.13

From: "Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX" <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 10, 2020 at 3:50:53 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX"
<Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Confidential Commonwealth Games bid

Daniela — Mr. Black continues to email the Minister’s inbox, DMO inbox, PO inbox and Don Wright's
office on a daily basis. .13

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Confidential Commonwealth Games bid

— Mr. Black has sent a series of emails.
Thx
Shauna

From: David Black <dblack@blackpress.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; TAC Deputy Minister TAC:EX
<TAC.DeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca>; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Confidential Commonwealth Games bid

[EXTERNAL]
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Minister Beare,

As you know, | have asked the Premier for a meeting so | can send my confidential bid to the
Commonwealth Games Federation.

Would you like to discuss any of the details with me before that meeting? Feel free to call me.
David

2504803220
Victoria
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 15, 2020 6:22 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX

Subject: Fwd: Economic Recovery Framework - Roundtable Conversation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Girn, Naveen PREM:EX" <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 14, 2020 at 6:03:08 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Economic Recovery Framework - Roundtable Conversation

Hi Daniella,

The Premier has an opportunity this week to reconnect with stakeholders in response to the Economic
Recovery Framework. I’'m curious if you can review the list below and suggest any edits or additions for:
small business and tourism. This can include: individuals, organizations, advocates, or key stakeholders
who can speak to next steps.

Please note: the list below is a draft list. We will most likely edit it to a smaller number after receiving
the Premier’s feedback. This conversation will include members from the Small Business Community,

including: agriculture, tourism, small business organizations (depending on the Premier’s feedback).

If you wish to recommend any must have names, please do so. (Maximum 7-8)

Please feel to contact me if you have any questions.

Best wishes,
Naveen

s.13
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s.13

Naveen Girn

Director of Strategic Outreach & Stakeholder Relations
A Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250.812.5295
E-mail: naveen.girn@gov.bc.ca

Pronouns: he, him, his

The City of Victoria is located on the ancestral terriroty of the Lekwungen Peoples

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this

message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 10, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Subject: Fwd: FINAL: Set Tour Itinerary - Family Law 11AM Sept. 11

Attachments: EP_Domestic_Fund_11Sept20_FINAL.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Hi Minister,

just noticed $.13 Sorry about that.

Doc will still give you an idea of the run of show tomorrow for the tour.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 10, 2020 at 1:15:15 PM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: FINAL: Set Tour Itinerary - Family Law 11AM Sept. 11

Hi Minister,

Event plan for tomorrow’s tour attached.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 10, 2020 at 8:51:26 AM PDT

To: "Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>, "Gardea, Daniela
TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>, "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX"
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>, "Copeland, Alison TAC:EX" <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>,
"Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FINAL: Set Tour Itinerary - Family Law 11AM Sept. 11

Hi Jennifer — please note revised itinerary and instructions below. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Cheers chris

From: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2020 8:47 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX <Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FINAL: Set Tour Itinerary - Family Law 11AM Sept. 11

Page 24 of 139 TAC-2020-06538



Chris, Carla,

The set tour is confirmed for tomorrow at 11AM. Here is the final itinerary. Please
remind Minister Beare she needs to fill out this survey prior to arrival: https:/family-
law.joinhealthg.com/

Attire: Mask required; Outdoor for 5 mins/mostly indoor in production studio; Does get
hot in studio so may wish to not wear suit jacket on tour depending on day.

Any questions about the itinerary should be directed to Sian.

Thank you,

Melissa Peters

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
250-213-1634
melissa.peters@gov.bc.ca
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 10, 2020 1:15 PM

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

To: "Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>, "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX"
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>, "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX"
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>, "Copeland, Alison TAC:EX" <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding,
Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FINAL: Set Tour Itinerary - Family Law 11AM Sept. 11

Hi Jennifer — please note revised itinerary and instructions below. Please let me know if you
have any questions. Cheers chris

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

The set tour is confirmed for tomorrow at 11AM. Here is the final itinerary. Please remind Minister
Beare she needs to fill out this survey prior to arrival: hitps:/family-law.joinhealthg.com/

Attire: Mask required; Outdoor for 5 mins/mostly indoor in production studio; Does get hot in studio so
may wish to not wear suit jacket on tour depending on day.

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

Sent: September 10, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Subject: Fwd: FINAL: Set Tour Itinerary - Family Law 11AM Sept. 11
Attachments: EP_Domestic_Fund_11Sept20_FINAL.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Updated Event Plan.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 10, 2020 at 1:35:20 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>, "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX"
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>, "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX" <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>, "Copeland,
Alison TAC:EX" <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FINAL: Set Tour Itinerary - Family Law 11AM Sept. 11

Revised version attached. Cheers, Chris

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland, Alison
TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FINAL: Set Tour Itinerary - Family Law 11AM Sept. 11

Hi folks,

s.13

On Sep 10, 2020, at 8:51 AM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

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

<EP_Domestic_Fund_11Sept20_FINAL.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 10, 2020 12:32 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Cc: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Subject: Fwd: For Approval: Minister's Quote - MIRR NR re Bamfield Road improvements announcement
Attachments: NR_Bamfield Road improvements_07Sept2020_draft_dc.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Minister,

Seeking your approval on the quote below for the NR attached:

“Development of roads like the one to Bamfield add to our tourism infrastructure, encourage people to explore lesser
known areas in our province and disperse tourism dollars to more rural and remote communities,” said Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “All of these factors contribute to the recovery of tourism in these areas and
mean jobs for people in both the near and long term.”

From: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX <Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 8, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Bamfield Road improvements announcement

Hi, all.

Attached for your review is draft news release to announce funding for safety improvements to
Bamfield Road. This announcement is expected to take place during an event at the Legislature
on Friday.

This draft is currently with our MO for approval and will be shared with the Nation today.
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Please review for any concerns or additions. Also, we need to know if your Ministers would like
a quote in the release. Please also let me know if your Minister would like to be involved in the
event, although COVID restrictions dictate we keep the numbers small.

Thanks,

Cale

Cale Cowan

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250-356-7324 0

250-812-4510¢c
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

September 10, 2020 1:19 PM

Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Fwd: For Approval: Minister's Quote - MIRR NR re Bamfield Road improvements announcement

“Development of roads like the one to Bamfield add to our tourism infrastructure,
encourage people to explore lesser known areas in our province and disperse tourism
dollars to more rural and remote communities,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism,
Arts and Culture. “All of these factors contribute to the recovery of tourism in these
areas and mean jobs for people in both the near and long term.”

From: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX <Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 8, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie,
Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Bamfield Road improvements announcement

Hi, all.

Attached for your review is draft news release to announce
funding for safety improvements to Bamfield Road. This
announcement is expected to take place during an event at the
Legislature on Friday.

This draft is currently with our MO for approval and will be shared
with the Nation today.

Please review for any concerns or additions. Also, we need to
know if your Ministers would like a quote in the release. Please

1
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also let me know if your Minister would like to be involved in the
event, although COVID restrictions dictate we keep the numbers
small.

Thanks,

Cale

Cale Cowan

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250-356-7324 0

250-812-4510¢c

<NR_Bamfield Road improvements_07Sept2020_draft_dc.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 9, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: MATERIALS: TAC Min / DM meeting - Thurs Sept 10 @ 9am
Attachments: FINAL EBinder - Sept 10 Min-DM.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Minister,

Materials for tomorrow’s MIN/DM are attached.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX" <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 9, 2020 at 2:31:56 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX"
<Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "Avison, Claire TAC:EX" <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX"
<Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>, "Curtis, David MAH:EX" <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>, "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX"
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>, "Azam, Salman TAC:EX" <Salman.Azam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>, "Copeland, Alison TAC:EX"
<Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>, "Andrews, Scott TAC:EX" <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>, "Poirier, Dorice
TAC:EX" <Dorice.Poirier@gov.bc.ca>, "Lypkie, Rebecca TAC:EX" <Rebecca.Lypkie@gov.bc.ca>,
"Thomson, Lia MAH:EX" <Lia.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>, "Marshall, Autumn TAC:EX"
<Autumn.Marshall@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MATERIALS: TAC Min / DM meeting - Thurs Sept 10 @ 9am

Please find attached the materials for our Min / DM meeting tomorrow at 9am.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Mailing Address: PO Box 9812, STN PROV GOVT
Physical Address: 3™ Floor, 1803 Douglas Street
Victoria BC V8W 9W1

Tel: 250-952-1629

Email: andrea.berkes@gov.bc.ca
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 9, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Netflix DRAFT NR

Attachments: CMPP news release_Sept. 2020.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Hi Asha, was this on your radar?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, George PREM:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 9, 2020 at 10:40:25 AM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Netflix DRAFT NR
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 17, 2020 7:03 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Phone call Mtg Request - Motion Picture Production Industry Association - Chief of Staff -
URGENT

Hiya, can you get back to Debbie on this as soon as you get a chance? Many thx

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 16, 2020 at 3:55:31 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Phone call Mtg Request - Motion Picture Production Industry Association - Chief
of Staff - URGENT

Hi Daniela;

Please see email from Rob Nagai re: urgent meeting. Geoff was wondering when you might be able to
get a BN to him on this.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to

Geoff Meggs — Chief of Staff to the Premier

Amber Hockin — Deputy Chief of Staff to the Premier

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 16, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Phone call Mtg Request - Motion Picture Production Industry Association - Chief of Staff -
URGENT

Hi Debbie,

| have not responded to Rob on this but thought best to send to you.

Not sure how urgent it is...

Thanks for letting me know if you want me to respond with regrets or what works best.
Chris

From: Rob Nagai <rob@nagai.ca>
Sent: September 16, 2020 2:37 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Phone call Mtg Request - Motion Picture Production Industry Association - Chief of Staff -
URGENT
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[EXTERNAL]

Hi Christine,

| sent this message to Geoff yesterday. But | misunderstood the urgency level. Anyway something can
be arranged in next couple of days? This week if he is able?

Peter Leitch, President of the Motion Picture Production Industry Association of BC (Industry group for
BC Film) needs to speak to Geoff as soon as possible. Industry segment - Animation and Visual Effects
industry.

The call would be 7-10 mins of his time. Peter will make himself available at any time there is
a moment.

s.13; s.17

wants to deliver the msg to Geoff directly. They have an industry meeting tomorrow.

Peter

rob nagai

Vice President

Bluestone Government Relations
700 Park Place 666 Burrard St
Vancouver BC

c 604.803.0628 | rob@nagai.ca

https://ca.linkedin.com/in/robnagai

From: Rob Nagai <rob@nagai.ca>
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 2:37 PM

To: "geoff. meggs@gov.bc.ca" <geoff. meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Phone call Mtg Request - Motion Picture Production Industry Association - Chief of
Staff

Hello Geoff

I’'m writing on behalf of Peter Leitch, President of the Motion Pictures Production Industry
Association of BC (MPPIA). Hoping that you would be willing to have a phone call with Peter for
7-10 mins.

Peter has met with you previously and would like to talk about issues the Motion Picture
industry is facing restarting in the COVID-19 period. Specifically to talk about the Animation and
Visual Effects industry and how the industry is in an urgent need of an economic solution fully
restart.

British Columbia's Animation and Visual Effects portion of the film enjoyed incredible economic
success. Employs over 2,000 British Columbians in high paying jobs.
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The call would be 7-10 mins of your time. Peter will make himself available at any time you
have a moment.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. You can reach me anytime at
rob@nagai.ca or c: 604-803-0628.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration, | really appreciate it.
Regards,

Take care,

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

Sent: September 16, 2020 7:16 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX

Subject: Fwd: Phone call Mtg Request - Motion Picture Production Industry Association - Chief of Staff

Hiya, Marina, possible to action the below for as soon as staff is able? MLB aware. Thx!

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 15, 2020 at 7:34:52 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Phone call Mtg Request - Motion Picture Production Industry Association - Chief
of Staff

Ok a note would be great and please let MLB know

G

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2020, at 7:12 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Geoff,
s.13; 5.17; s.21

Peter has always been very collaborative with us as we did our consultation
around recovery, and we do recommend meeting with him.

Our staff can likely provide a meeting note and recommended KMs in about a
day.

Let me know if you need anything else,

Daniela
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On Sep 15, 2020, at 2:50 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Daniela, what’s your recommendation?
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715

From: Rob Nagai <rob@nagai.ca>

Sent: September 15, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Phone call Mtg Request - Motion Picture Production Industry
Association - Chief of Staff

[EXTERNAL]

Hello Geoff

I’'m writing on behalf of Peter Leitch, President of the Motion
Pictures Production Industry Association of BC (MPPIA). Hoping
that you would be willing to have a phone call with Peter for 7-10
mins.

Peter has met with you previously and would like to talk about
issues the Motion Picture industry is facing restarting in the
COVID-19 period. Specifically to talk about the Animation and
Visual Effects industry and how the industry is in an urgent need
of an economic solution fully restart.

British Columbia's Animation and Visual Effects portion of the film
enjoyed incredible economic success. Employs over 2,000 British

Columbians in high paying jobs.

The call would be 7-10 mins of your time. Peter will make
himself available at any time you have a moment.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. You can
reach me anytime at rob@nagai.ca or c: 604-803-0628.
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Thank you in advance for your time and consideration, | really
appreciate it.

Regards,
Take care,

rob nagai

Vice President

Bluestone Government Relations
700 Park Place 666 Burrard St
Vancouver BC

¢ 604.803.0628 | rob@nagai.ca

https://ca.linkedin.com/in/robnagai
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 13, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX
Subject: Fwd: Ravi

Hi Marina and Kelly,

| still have not received confirmation from PO that this is going ahead on the 18th so it would be good to check back in
with them first thing Monday and also to flag this event for Ravi.

s.13

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 11, 2020 at 8:13:00 PM PDT

To: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX"
<Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>, "Avison, Claire TAC:EX" <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Ravi

Great flag - we will follow up. Thanks!!

On Sep 11, 2020, at 7:49 PM, Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Just occurred to me that Ravi is the the PS for mass timber -$.13
s.13

Thx

Shauna

Sent from my iPhone
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 10, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX

Subject: Fwd: TAC PITCH: New RBCM Collections and Research Building location
Attachments: MA_Pitch_RBCM_Modernization_Sept20_FINAL.docx; ATTO0001.htm

FYI. This would be the only outstanding announcement after September 14.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 4, 2020 at 3:22:47 PM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George PREM:EX"
<George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX"
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TAC PITCH: New RBCM Collections and Research Building location

Hi folks,

Attached is a pitch document for the announcement of the location of the new RBCM Collections and
Research building.

We've been working hard to get this out the door and staff have told us the earliest possible date for
this announcement is September 17.

There are also a few flags to note in the document.

Looking for a date and/or to know if PJH will be interested in attending.
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 13, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX; Holding, Marina TACEX

Subject: Fwd: TAC PITCH: New RBCM Collections and Research Building location

Latest email to PO on this, as reference.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 10, 2020 at 9:01:13 AM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George PREM:EX"
<George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX"
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TAC PITCH: New RBCM Collections and Research Building location

Hi folks,

Staff now saying earliest possible date for this is September 18th (after push for an earlier date).
Hoping to nail down a date soon.

Thanks and apologies for the slight back and forth,

Daniela

On Sep 4, 2020, at 3:22 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
Hi folks,

Attached is a pitch document for the announcement of the location of the new RBCM
Collections and Research building.

We've been working hard to get this out the door and staff have told us the earliest
possible date for this announcement is September 17.

There are also a few flags to note in the document.

Looking for a date and/or to know if PJH will be interested in attending.
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<MA_Pitch_RBCM_Modernization_Sept20_FINAL.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 10, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TACEX

Subject: Fwd: UPDATED: MATERIALS: TAC Min / DM meeting - Thurs Sept 10 @ 9am
Attachments: UPDATED Final eBinder Sept 10 V2.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Hi Andrea and Claire,
Recommended option for BCAC note in MIN/DM package is approved.

Thanks!

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dunnett, Jennifer TAC.EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 9, 2020 at 4:43:58 PM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Andrews, Scott TAC:EX"
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>, "Copeland, Alison TAC:EX" <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: UPDATED: MATERIALS: TAC Min / DM meeting - Thurs Sept 10 @ 9am

Hi Minister,

Once last update for MIN/DM materials for tomorrow — please use this version. | have added the new
version to your calendar.

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 [ Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 9, 2020 4:40 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX
<Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX
<Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>; Curtis, David MAH:EX <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Azam, Salman TAC:EX <Salman.Azam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland, Alison TAC:EX
<Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Poirier, Dorice
TAC:EX <Dorice.Poirier@gov.bc.ca>; Lypkie, Rebecca TAC:EX <Rebecca.Lypkie@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson,
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Lia MAH:EX <Lia.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Marshall, Autumn TAC:EX <Autumn.Marshall@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: UPDATED: MATERIALS: TAC Min / DM meeting - Thurs Sept 10 @ 9am

Please use the attached eBinder for tomorrow’s Min / DM meeting — 2 additional BN’s have been added
to the pkg.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: September 9, 2020 2:32 PM

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
Physical Address: 3" Floor, 1803 Douglas Street
Victoria BC V8W 9W1

Tel: 250-952-1629

Email: andrea.berkes@gov.bc.ca
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 8, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR MLB APPROVAL: Domestic Motion Picture Fund (NR: Sep 14)

Approved as below

“We want to see more made-in-B.C. content on our screens. This fund will
create local jobs, support a more resilient motion picture industry and allow
local producers to better compete with national and international
productions.”

<NR_Domestic_Fund_14Sept20_draft15.docx>
<EP_Domestic_Fund_11Sept20_draft8.docx>
<KMQA_Domestic_Fund_5Sept20_draftl2.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Sent: September 1, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR MLB REVIEW: LSO Guidelines

This is approved

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 1, 2020 at 1:51:45 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Andrews, Scott TAC:EX" <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR MLB REVIEW: LSO Guidelines

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=

On Sep 1, 2020, at 9:28 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hi Minister,

For your approval. No flags.

<DN - LSO Funding Approach DRAFT.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 3, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW:40214

Attachments: 40214 Wilkinson Final 200722.docx; ATT00001.htm; 40214 - INCOMING - Letter from BC Liberal

Opposition to PJH.pdf; ATT00002.htm
Hoping to chat about this today or tomorrow.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Copeland, Alison TAC:EX" <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 3, 2020 at 1:26:10 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW:40214

Hi Daniela,

Marina had mentionedS-13 are you okay with
going to MLB for approval?

Thanks,

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-889-4031

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 2, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: RESPONSE REQ'D: FW: BCAC funding announcements - notifying clients and releasing funding
8.22

Seeking your thoughts?$-22
8.22

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX" <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 2, 2020 at 1:49:35 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQ'D: FW: BCAC funding announcements - notifying clients and releasing
funding

Hi Daniela — following up on the this email string.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: August 31, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RESPONSE REQ'D: FW: BCAC funding announcements - notifying clients and releasing funding

Hi Daniela — as per email string below and the attachment, please confirm that the approach below is
acceptable to MO?

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 31, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jonker, Brian TAC:EX <Brian.Jonker@gov.bc.ca>; Warwick, Alexei TAC:EX
<Alexei.Warwick@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Kimberley TAC:EX <Kimberley.Reid@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BCAC funding announcements - notifying clients and releasing funding
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Hi Andrea — staff are planning to send out BCAC funding notifications this week, s.13

s.13

s.13 Staff won’t send out
the notices until we hear back. thanks

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059 |
claire.avison@gov.bc.ca
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Sent: September 13, 2020 1:58 PM
To: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Subject: FYl

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 12, 2020 at 7:49:11 AM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX"
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "Avison, Claire
TAC:EX" <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX" <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>, "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX"
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX" <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: Royal B.C. Museum responds to racism accusations after staffer resigns - Marsha
Lederman - Globe and Mail

FYI -

Begin forwarded message:

From: "tno@gov.bc.ca" <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 12, 2020 at 7:16:22 AM PDT

Subject: TNO: Royal B.C. Museum responds to racism accusations after staffer resigns
- Marsha Lederman - Globe and Mail

Royal B.C. Museum responds to racism accusations after staffer resigns
Globe and Mail

12-Sep-2020

Page AO6

By Marsha Lederman

Copyright
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Page 054 of 139 to/a Page 055 of 139

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

<F*href**s>

TERMS OF USE - This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only
intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third
party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing,
or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not
authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC.EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC.EX

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX; White, Sydney TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX
Subject: MIN/DM items

Hi Andrea,

Another note on process: just a reminder s.13
s.13

This is particularly helpful when we are short-staffed. Thanks!
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 13, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Copeland, Alison TACEX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: BC Gov News - Hospitality training in Okanagan leads to tourism jobs

Yes please prep a tweet for Alison.

On Sep 12, 2020, at 2:35 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

a

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

[»] READ MORE

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

Sent: September 9, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Cc: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Bi-Weekly FPT Call with Minister Joly

Thx Jenn. Can you please check if you can schedule a 10-min call with Min Joly before the end of this week? Thx.

On Sep 9, 2020, at 12:11 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

There is no Bi-Weekly FPT call scheduled with Minister Joly for tomorrow and there isn’t one schedule
yet in the near future. Once there is one, | will let you know.

Thank you!

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 | Ph: 250.704.3034

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

From: Tourism Secretariat / Secrétariat du tourisme (IC) <ic.tourismsecretariat-
secretariatdutourisme.ic@canada.ca>

Sent: September 9, 2020 11:50 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Bi-Weekly FPT Call with Minister Joly

[EXTERNAL]

Hi,

The next call has not yet been scheduled. We will send out an invitation once it has been scheduled.

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 9, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Tourism Secretariat / Secrétariat du tourisme (IC) <ic.tourismsecretariat-
secretariatdutourisme.ic@canada.ca>
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Subject: Bi-Weekly FPT Call with Minister Joly
Importance: High

Hello,

Could you please confirm if there is the Bi-Weekly FPT call with Minister tomorrow or let me know
when the next one will be taking place?

Thank you kindly,

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
Sent: September 17, 2020 10:46 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Email from Amber Hockin

Hi Debbie, hoping the below works?

On Sep 17, 2020, at 9:55 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

To: All Political Staff:

We are proactively seeking your approval to submit a LWOP request in the event an election is called
prior to December 31%, 2020.

Please indicate your approval for pay out of accrued 2020 vacation and Bill 66 (unused 2019 vacation
time) by filling in your name and date below.

s.22

s.22

All emails are to be sent to Debbie Wade at debbie.wade@gov.be.ca cc: Stacy Scriver at
stacy.scriver@gov.be.ca, and MUST be received by 12:00noon, tomorrow Friday Sept. 18",

Thank you,
Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff to the Premier
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 10, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: For Approval: Minister's Quote - MIRR NR re Bamfield Road improvements announcement

Love it. Will run by MLB and send you approval soon.

On Sep 10, 2020, at 12:09 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

How about:

“Development of roads like the one to Bamfield add to our tourism infrastructure, encourage people to
explore lesser known areas in our province and disperse tourism dollars to more rural and remote
communities,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “All of these factors contribute to
the recovery of tourism in these areas and mean jobs for people in both the near and long term.”

Approved by program.

Cheers, Chris

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: For Approval: Minister's Quote - MIRR NR re Bamfield Road improvements announcement

Can we focus the quote a bit More on the tourism potential? MOTI will have safety covered

On Sep 10, 2020, at 10:18 AM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi there — MLB quote for approval:

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
<Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>;
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Bamfield Road improvements announcement

Hi, all.

Attached for your review is draft news release to announce funding for safety
improvements to Bamfield Road. This announcement is expected to take place
during an event at the Legislature on Friday.

This draft is currently with our MO for approval and will be shared with the
Nation today.

Please review for any concerns or additions. Also, we need to know if your

Ministers would like a quote in the release. Please also let me know if your

Minister would like to be involved in the event, although COVID restrictions
dictate we keep the numbers small.

Thanks,
Cale

Cale Cowan

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250-356-7324 0

250-812-4510c¢

<NR_Bamfield Road improvements_07Sept2020_draft_dc.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 10, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FYIl: RBCM Signage Mock-Up

Let’s keep it. Thx?

On Sep 10, 2020, at 2:14 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

My preference would be to keep it, but | think it works either way.

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FYI: RBCM Signage Mock-Up

Oh | see.s'13

.13  Thoughts?

On Sep 10, 2020, at 2:09 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi there — here is the sign design. We have approval from RBCM and Claire who

has advised $-13
s.13 We should be able to

get this permanently installed if we get an approved design by the end of the
day. We will also send to Shauna and TIC as an FYL.

Please let me know if you have any concerns.

Cheers, Chris
<7728-RBCM-Modernization-Sign-v02.pdf>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Sent: September 10, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: Galen's Reply: Call with Minister Joly

Thx Jenn.

Pls follow up on Monday eod if you haven’t heard back from them by then.

On Sep 10, 2020, at 2:45 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela — please see Galen’s email reply below in regards to today’s call

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 [ Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca
and delete all copies.

From: Richardson, Galen (IC) <galen.richardson@canada.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Arless, Joshua (IC)
<joshua.arless@canada.ca>; Warnett, Mathee (IC) <mathee.warnett@canada.ca>; Courtois, Jean-
Francois (IC) <jean-francois.courtois@canada.ca>; Goodlet, Collin (IC) <collin.goodlet@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Call with Minister Joly

HI Jennifer

| am in contact with Daniela and this may have to move to this matter. We are confirming a new time
for this call. We will follow up with details then

Galen

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Arless, Joshua (IC) <joshua.arless@canada.ca>; Warnett, Mathee (IC)
<mathee.warnett@canada.ca>; Courtois, Jean-Francois (IC) <jean-francois.courtois@canada.ca>;
Goodlet, Collin (IC) <collin.goodlet@canada.ca>

Cc: Richardson, Galen (IC) <galen.richardson@canada.ca>

Subject: Call with Minister Joly

Importance: High

Hello,
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Galen Richardson offered our Senior Ministerial Assistant, Daniela Gardea a call time of 6:30pm EST
(3:30pm PST) for a call with Minister Beare and Minister Joly, for today.

Could | please get the conference line details for that call?
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

Sent: September 15, 2020 6:29 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: Interview Request: NEWS1130

Brilliant. Thanks.

On Sep 15, 2020, at 6:26 AM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning Daniela. Thank you yes Marina and | connected by phone yesterday and Minister conducted a
short interview and said is went “really well”.

| thought | closed the loop with Jen as | copied her on an email saying | was her contact, but alas all
taken care of now.

Thanks and have a great day
Carla

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2020, at 6:23 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Carla, let’s please follow up with this reporter. Marina to confirm if MLB is available.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 14, 2020 at 12:31:19 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Interview Request: NEWS1130

Can you have your team follow up please?

From: Jon Szekeres <Jon.Szekeres@vancouverradio.rogers.com>
Sent: September 14, 2020 10:15 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Interview Request: NEWS1130

[EXTERNAL]

1
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Hi there,
It's Jon Szekeres writing you from NEWS1130 in Vancouver. Hope

you're doing well!

I'm just reaching out because I'd love to do a story on the new
Domestic Motion Picture fund from the provincial government. Is
there someone connected to this that is available fora 2 to 4
minute, pre-taped phone interview ,today or tomorrow?

Thanks so much!

Jonathan Szekeres
Producer/Anchor

NEWS1130
2440 Ash Street
Vancouver, BC V57 4J6

jon.szekeres@vancouverradio.rogers.com

<~“WRD000.jpg>

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on
the basis of the terms set out at
www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de
courriels se fait strictement suivant les modalités énoncées dans |"avis
publié a3 www.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Sent: September 1, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo Op/Announcement
Adding Jenn

On Sep 1, 2020, at 4:44 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes we will make it work.

Jenn, pls hold the time below on sep 11’in MLB’s calendar. Thx!

On Sep 1, 2020, at 4:11 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Does this work for MLB?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX" <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 1, 2020 at 3:41:21 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Harbord,
Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX" <Sian.Madoclones@gov.bc.ca>,
"Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX" <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>, "Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>, "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX"
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo
Op/Announcement

Hi Folks,

| have 9:30am — 10:30am blocked off for this visit.

Jarrett

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 1, 2020 3:22 PM
To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

1
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Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Madoc-
Jones, Sian GCPE:EX <Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen
GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo
Op/Announcement

Yay! Thank you Chris!

I’'m ok with the NR going out early on the 14 if that works for the centre

On Sep 1, 2020, at 1:56 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — the producers have confirmed the 11"
works for them (and the 14 does not). What time
of day should we plan for? We also suggest holding
the NR and photos until Sept. 14 to avoid the back
to school flurry but defer to the group. Cheers,
Chris

From: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX
<Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen
GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa
GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund
Photo Op/Announcement

Would like to do the 11", Thanks Team!

Jarrett

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
2
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
GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund,
Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund
Photo Op/Announcement

Hi all,
We are checking if the studio can move the date again.

Butif itisn’t, I'd like to suggest that we don’t miss out
on the opportunity to visit the Family Law set by having
MLB visit and take some photos to use in the NR. This
show is the best example of the kind of projects that
would be supported by this fund.

Let’s see what we hear back from Chris—who is
checking w Family Law—but | wanted to put this out
there.

On Sep 1, 2020, at 10:16 AM, Harbord,
Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks —we will let you know what
we hear from the producers re the
14, Cheers, Chris

From: Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX
<Sian.Madoclones@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 10:11 AM
To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
<Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux,
Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea,
Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Peters,
Melissa GCPE:EX
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Question: Domestic
Motion Picture Fund Photo
Op/Announcement

Hi folks,
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| just got word from the PO that due to
scheduling conflicts on Friday this tour
has to be moved to Sept 14th, exact
time TBD. My apologies for the change,
and as soon as we know the new time
we will let you know.

Jarrett has just sent a message to the
TAC Comms shop and they’ll inform the
production company.

To answer your question Chris, yes
there is no media interview or formal
speaking component to this. Just a
tour and photos.

Sidn

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2020, at 8:34
AM, Harbord, Chris
GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.b
c.ca> wrote:

Hi there — the
Premier and MLB’s
photo op of the TV
studio on Friday isn’t
an event and doesn’t
include a speaking
opportunity
(announcement for
media). | just wanted
to make sure we're
all on the same page
because Shannon
states that the PO
requested speaking
notes.

Can you please
assure me that you
are also of the

4
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understanding that
the studio touris a
photo op with no
formal speaking
opportunity?

Cheers, Chris

From: Horlor, Shannon
GCPE:EX
<Shannon.Horlor@gov.
be.ca>

Sent: September 1,
2020 8:24 AM

To: Harbord, Chris
GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.b
c.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin
GCPE:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.

ca>; Peters, Melissa
GCPE:EX
<Melissa.Peters@gov.b
c.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR FACT
CHECK: Domestic
Motion Picture Fund
announcement
materials

The KMQA was
shortened (both the
KMs and the QAs), but
content wasn’t altered.

| changed the Premier’s
quote in the NR,
nothing else.

The PO requested SNs.

Thanks,
Shannon

Shannon Horlor
250.812.6623

From: Harbord, Chris
GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.b

5

Page 73 of 139 TAC-2020-06538



c.ca>
Sent: August 31, 2020
5:11 PM

To: Horlor, Shannon
GCPE:EX
<Shannon.Horlor@gov.
bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin
GCPE:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.
ca>; Peters, Melissa
GCPE:EX
<Melissa.Peters@gov.b
c.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR FACT
CHECK: Domestic
Motion Picture Fund
announcement
materials

Hi Shannon — this
event is just a tour
and photo op so I'm
curious about what is
envisioned for the
speaking notes?
Were there any
changes to the NR
and KMQA? The NR is
being distributed on
Saturday. Cheers,
Chris

From: Horlor, Shannon
GCPE:EX
<Shannon.Horlor@gov.
be.ca>

Sent: August 31, 2020
4:29 PM

To: Harbord, Chris
GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.b
c.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin
GCPE:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.
ca>

Subject: FOR FACT
CHECK: Domestic
Motion Picture Fund
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announcement
materials

Hi Chris,

Can you review the
attached materials for
errors and omissions
ASAP please? | know
you said you'll have a
new NR. The only thing
| changed in this
version is the Premier’s
quote. If you can add
that to your new draft
and send that back
tomorrow morning,
that would be fabulous.

Attached: Speaking
notes, KMQA, draft NR.

Thank you,
Shannon

Shannon Horlor

Senior Communications
Officer | Writing and
Content Strategy
Government
Communications and
Public Engagement

p. 250.812.6623
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 1, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo Op/Announcement

Got it. On it.

On Sep 1, 2020, at 11:36 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Daniela,

Including Amber and Sage here. We would like to hold on the NR until the Premier is able to visit a
set. We are now hoping to find time for this next week.

Can you see what dates might be possible for this set in particular. We will look at what dates we can
make work.

Thanks,

Jarrett

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX <Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
<Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa
GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo Op/Announcement

Hi all,

We are checking if the studio can move the date again.

But if itisn’t, I'd like to suggest that we don’t miss out on the opportunity to visit the Family Law set by
having MLB visit and take some photos to use in the NR. This show is the best example of the kind of

projects that would be supported by this fund.

Let’s see what we hear back from Chris—who is checking w Family Law—but | wanted to put this out
there.
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On Sep 1, 2020, at 10:16 AM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Thanks — we will let you know what we hear from the producers re the 14,
Cheers, Chris

From: Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX <Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>;
Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo Op/Announcement

Hi folks,
| just got word from the PO that due to scheduling conflicts on Friday this tour has to be
moved to Sept 14th, exact time TBD. My apologies for the change, and as soon as we

know the new time we will let you know.

Jarrett has just sent a message to the TAC Comms shop and they’ll inform the
production company.

To answer your question Chris, yes there is no media interview or formal
speaking component to this. Just a tour and photos.

Sidn

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2020, at 8:34 AM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — the Premier and MLB’s photo op of the TV studio on
Friday isn’t an event and doesn’t include a speaking opportunity
(announcement for media). | just wanted to make sure we’re all
on the same page because Shannon states that the PO requested
speaking notes.

Can you please assure me that you are also of the understanding
that the studio tour is a photo op with no formal speaking

opportunity?

Cheers, Chris
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From: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa
GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR FACT CHECK: Domestic Motion Picture Fund
announcement materials

The KMQA was shortened (both the KMs and the QAs), but content
wasn’t altered.

| changed the Premier’s quote in the NR, nothing else.
The PO requested SNs.

Thanks,
Shannon

Shannon Horlor
250.812.6623

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 31, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa
GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR FACT CHECK: Domestic Motion Picture Fund
announcement materials

Hi Shannon — this event is just a tour and photo op so I’'m curious
about what is envisioned for the speaking notes? Were there any
changes to the NR and KMQA? The NR is being distributed on
Saturday. Cheers, Chris

From: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 31, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR FACT CHECK: Domestic Motion Picture Fund
announcement materials

Hi Chris,

Can you review the attached materials for errors and omissions ASAP
please? | know you said you’ll have a new NR. The only thing | changed
in this version is the Premier’s quote. If you can add that to your new
draft and send that back tomorrow morning, that would be fabulous.

Attached: Speaking notes, KMQA, draft NR.

Thank you,
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Shannon

Shannon Horlor

Senior Communications Officer | Writing and Content Strategy
Government Communications and Public Engagement

p. 250.812.6623
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Agreed.s.13

On Sep 9, 2020, at 3:54 PM, Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
s.13

Gardea, Daniela TACEX
September 9, 2020 3:56 PM

Beare, Lisa TACEEX
Andrews, Scott TACEEX

Re: REVIEW/APPROVE: NR - CEP - Okanagan Tourism/Hospitality

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

but approved

On Sep 9, 2020, at 3:16 PM, Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Lisa,

Below is a quote for your approval in the attached SDPR news release. Let me know if

you have any questions.

DRAFT quote:
s.13

Thanks,

Scott
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<NR_Hospitality Professional Program_draft 4.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Sent: September 9, 2020 3:55 PM
To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: RUSH TAC Media Request: RV travelers coming to BC-Toronto Star
Yesls. 1 3
On Sep 9, 2020, at 3:41 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
We could redirect him to a stakeholder to get that info?
From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 9, 2020 3:41 PM
To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: RUSH TAC Media Request: RV travelers coming to BC-Toronto Star
s.13

On Sep 9, 2020, at 2:35 PM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Team,

Below is a media request from the Toronto Star about increase RV inquiries coming to
BC this winter.

| have shared the suggested response with my colleagues at health and environ as well.
Answer to question 3 is the standard message from GCPEHQ on out of province travel.

Can | please get your approval ASAP on the below ministry response.

Thanks
Carla

Reporter

Ben Spurr, Reporter
Toronto Star
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bspurr@torstar.ca
647-400-5566

Deadline Wednesday at noon

Request

I'm working on a story this week about full-time RV users who normally travel south to
the US in winter but who can't do so this year because of the COVID border closure. It
appears that many RV users plan to head to BC this year because of the milder weather
there compared to the rest of the country. | have a few questions below. Feel free to be
in touch if you require further clarification.

Send as response from the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture.

Is BC expecting a large influx of RV users from the rest of the country in the coming

months?S.13
s.13

Are the province's campsites and other facilities equipped to handle a larger than
normal number of RV users?

The vast majority of BC Parks campsites are not winterized and therefore are not
appropriate for winter RV users. There are a number of private campsites and RV sites
that are ready to welcome people from across the country this winter.

Does the ministry have any advice to RV users who are contemplating coming to the
province this winter?

e There is an expectation that they will be expected to follow the same
rules as everyone else in B.C. and travel safely and respectfully.

e People travelling in B.C. — no matter where they’re from — should follow
Dr. Henry’s Travel Manners and stick to the same travel guidelines as
British Columbians.

e That means check before you go, fewer faces in bigger spaces, if sick stay
home, wash your hands, keep a safe physical distance, come prepared
and bring supplies and respect all travel advisories.

e Do your research before you travel and make sure your trip is right for
you, right for your family and right for the community you are visiting.

e Only come in close contact with people you know — this will help public
health officials to trace your contacts more quickly, should you become
sick.

On background some additional resources:
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Travel guidelines can be found here:
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/safety/emergency-preparedness-response-
recovery/covid-19-provincial-support/phase-3

Travel advice and tips:

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/driving-and-cycling/traveller-
information/travel-affected-by-covid-19

Background

Page 84 of 139 TAC-2020-06538



Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 14, 2020 8:16 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: RUSH this am: Google Image Link: Premier & Minister's visit to Family Law Sept 11/2020

Can you please paste 41 and 193 in the body of an email for me to get approval? Thx!

On Sep 14, 2020, at 7:31 AM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning Daniela,

Below is the link to the photos from the film set tour last Friday.

Sian the event planner will shared with the PO but we’re hoping for your help to expedite approvals.

We sent embargoed NRs to BIV and playbook (industry mag) so we really need to ensure the pics are
loaded in time for the 9:30 release.

Can you please ensure approve the photos (my recs below) yand also help us get PO sign off this am.
My recs are 41,46 and 50.

MANY Thanks
Carla
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX" <Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 13, 2020 at 7:57:20 PM PDT

To: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX" <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: TIMELY DELIVERY Google Image Link: Premier & Minister's visit to Family
Law Sept 11/2020

Hi Carla, sorry | just saw this. Can send it along but | doubt I’ll get a response in time for
the NR tmrw at 9:30am but possibly/will try!

Sian

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2020, at 1:38 PM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi Sian,

Will you be able to coordinate approvals on the PO end? We will need
to get their choices today so we can upload to Flickr and add to the NR
going at 9:30 tomorrow morning.

Top contenders for me we’re: 41,46 and 50.

Thanks
Carla

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Grace Park
<gp@socialgracecommunications.com>

Date: September 13, 2020 at 11:53:13 AM PDT

To: "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX"
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>, "Wormald, Carla
GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>, "Madoc-Jones,
Sian GCPE:EX" <Sian.Madoclones@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Darko Sikman <darkosikman@gmail.com>, Darcy
Broatch <darcy.broatch@larkproductions.ca>, Erin
Haskett <erin@larkproductions.ca>, David Valleau
<david@larkproductions.ca>

Subject: TIMELY DELIVERY Google Image Link: Premier
& Minister's visit to Family Law Sept 11/2020

[EXTERNAL]

Hello Melissa, Carla and Sian - | hope you are having a
great weekend!

As promised, here is the google link to the final,
approved CAST images (including Jewel Staite & Zach
Smadu) and the NON-CAST images taken by
Photographer DARKO SIKMAN at the Family Law
studios on Friday, September 11th. Please credit Darko
for all images used.

A reminder to please kindly download your final selects
from these groupings and upload to your own platform,
before linking to the press release.
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If you need any assistance making any selects, please
let me know.

As information, | am in a meeting until 4pm PT today,
but will be free after that.

Thanks and take care,

gp

Grace Park

Social Grace Communications Inc.

t: 778.788.7323

e: gp@socialgracecommunications.com
www.socialgracecommunications.com
twitter: @socialgrace gp

ig: socialgrace_gp

imdb
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 14, 2020 8:10 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: RUSH this am: Google Image Link: Premier & Minister's visit to Family Law Sept 11/2020

No attachment i believe?

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

Sent: September 9, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Senior MA tomorrow 1:00-1:45pm in the Caucus Room

Thanks Debbie. Assuming there is not a conference line to call into?

On Sep 8, 2020, at 6:02 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela;
Thanks for letting me know.
Debb

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to

Geoff Meggs — Chief of Staff to the Premier

Amber Hockin — Deputy Chief of Staff to the Premier

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 8, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Senior MA tomorrow 1:00-1:45pm in the Caucus Room

Hi Debbie,

| am in Vancouver and cannot attend in person.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 8, 2020 4:01 PM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Scott, Samantha LBR:EX <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Senior MA tomorrow 1:00-1:45pm in the Caucus Room

Good afternoon;

Amber would like to meet with all Senior MA’s tomorrow afternoon in the Caucus Room. This room
can accommodate 24 people while safely physical distancing. We ask that everyone be mindful of
keeping the appropriate distance while waiting to enter the Caucus room and while in the

meeting. Masks are not mandatory for this meeting, but please feel to bring one if you feel more
comfortable.

Can you please confirm your attendance with me asap for tomorrow’s meeting.
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
Sent: September 10, 2020 10:34 AM
To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Copeland, Alison TAC:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: SM - NYCU_Ana_Peasgood profile
,*'-"‘Ii:\;t:m,s-13
On Sep 10, 2020, at 10:17 AM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Yes that fits if we get rid of last year.
Sorry for the back and forth here’s a final (maximized characters) :
s.13
From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 10, 2020 10:14 AM
To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: SM - NYCU_Ana_Peasgood profile
Can we say $.13
From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 10, 2020 10:10 AM
To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: SM - NYCU_Ana_Peasgood profile
Sure how bout:
s.13
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s.13

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 10, 2020 10:02 AM

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

Can wes.13

On Sep 10, 2020, at 9:52 AM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Morning Alison,
The NYCU our team drafted for KidSport week has been posted in the news room now.

Here is a suggested tweet for MLB to promote it:

s.13

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 9, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYl - NYCU_Ana_Peasgood profile going tomorrow

Hi Team,

Attached is a News You Can Use for KidSport week featuring a long time KidSport
volunteer in the north, scheduled to be sent out early tomorrow morning as an FYI.

Once we have the link we’ll send along a suggested tweet for you.

Thanks Lisa for crafting this piece and featuring this great news story.
Carla
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Sent: September 8, 2020 2:28 PM
To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX
Subject: Re: UBCM - Minister location
Hi Jenn,

Please ask MLB and get back to Andrea. Thx.

On Sep 8, 2020, at 2:26 PM, Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jenn and Daniela — hoping for confirmation on a couple of items as we prepare for UBCM meetings

next week:

¢ Would Minister like her materials via eBinder or a hard copy binder?
¢ Do we have confirmation on the location that Minister will be dialling in from?

e Should she be calling in from the mainland and require a hard copy binder we’d need to know

where to courier the binder to.

If you could let me know by end of day tomorrow, it would be greatly appreciated.

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

Sent: September 4, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, George PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Dr. Henry's name on Canucks stick tonight

Photo didn’t come thru either in the email | received but this will shine a light on what they mean:

https://russianmachineneverbreaks.com/2020/09/01/stickgate-vancouver-canucks-troll-media-after-reporters-look-to-
stick-rack-for-clues-on-whos-playing/

On Sep 4, 2020, at 10:48 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Photo didn’t come through

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Sep 4, 2020, at 10:37 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Sage, George and Mike,

s.13

From: Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>
Sent: September 3, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX
<Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Dr. Henry's name on Canucks stick tonight

[EXTERNAL]
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Hi Shauna — hope you are doing well. | wanted to get a
heads up to Dr. Henry if possible for tonight’s Canucks
game. Hopefully she will catch the game — particularly
the beginning, or pre-game. Our trainers have started a
fun tradition of adding names to the sticks on the

bench. The broadcasts have picked them up each night.
They have added Dr. Henry’s name tonight —it’s the
highest honour from the trainers — for all she has done
for the team and community! I'm sure it will bring some
luck for a big win.

Here's a photo from last game. Hopefully this helps
explain things, if my description doesn’t make sense.

<image003.jpg>

Thanks,

Chris

Chris Brumwell

VP, Communications, Fan & Community
Engagement

Canucks Sports & Entertainment
89 W. Georgia, Vancouver BC | Canada | V6B ON8

T 604.899.4623 E chris.brumwell@canucks.com

<image004.png>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 8, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC.EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: For Review - RBCM Modernization Pitch

No word on RBCM, but was told I'd hear back late today

On Sep 8, 2020, at 10:25 AM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — did you hear anything at the pitch meeting about this event? We have two planning
meetings today so wanted to see if there was an update. Cheers Chris

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Sent: September 3, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland, Alison TAC:EX
<Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Review - RBCM Modernization Pitch

As discussed. Please let me know if you have any questions. Cheers, Chris

Chris Harbord

Communications Director

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

Government Communications and Public Engagement
: 250 920-5079 | chris.harbord@gov.bc.ca
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

September 8, 2020 11:47 AM

Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Copeland, Alison TAC:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX

: Re: FOR REVIEW: MIRR NR - Bamfield Road improvements announcement

It'd be good if we can get it

On Sep 8, 2020, at 11:16 AM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — would MLB like a quote for this NR? | think MSF and MCT quotes are probably
adequate for this topic but please let me know.

They’ve also invited MLB to the event but she’s in the LM from the looks of things and has the
studio tour too.

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
250-812-4510¢

<NR_Bamfield Road improvements_07Sept2020_draft_dc.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 2, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC.EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: For Review: MM - VIFF

Would be great to include Domestic Film news if we can make it work somehow?

On Sep 2, 2020, at 12:46 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — the VIFF would like to also put a minister’s message on the VIFF website (instead of
in a printed guide) due to changes due to the pandemic. The video will play as part of the
opening night gala.

s.13

Please let me know if this works.

Cheers, Chris
<MM_VIFF_27Sept20_draft5.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Sent: September 4, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: Canucks SM

Approved as belowS-13

On Sep 4, 2020, at 12:12 PM, Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: September 2, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: SM copy-CBC article

Approved as below. Hope it fits in a tweet.

s.13

On Sep 2, 2020, at 8:49 AM, Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Daniela,
See below for your approval.
Alison
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 1, 2020 at 6:09:57 PM PDT

To: "Copeland, Alison TAC:EX" <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: SM copy-CBC article

FYI

From: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 1, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: SM copy-CBC article

Chris,

Here is suggested tweet, couldn’t get answer back yet from CrBC, but this is built off of
our KMs. IN attached for reference.

Suggested tweet:
s.13
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<image001.jpg>

Melissa Peters
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
250-213-1634

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 1, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: SM copy-CBC article

Can you please draft a tweet? Thx

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Copeland, Alison TAC:EX" <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 1, 2020 at 4:07:24 PM PDT

To: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SM copy-CBC article

Hi Chris,

Can your shop help me with twitter copy for the CBC article that came
out today, “BC film industry roaring back after pandemic shutdown”.

Thanks,

Alison
<IN_COVID_Film_Industry_27Aug20_FINAL.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 1, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR YOUR REVIEW: For DG Review - 40493

Let’s do that. Thx!

On Sep 1, 2020, at 10:14 AM, Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I'd suggest running it by staff to see if there is anything worth adding to the letter already approved and
cc’ing PO.

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 1, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR YOUR REVIEW: For DG Review - 40493

s.13

On Sep 1, 2020, at 10:02 AM, Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Daniela,

| know you’ve approved the below, but PO is asking about another piece of
correspondence we received last week from the writer, see attached.

Do we want to edit the response we have to include comment on his other piece of
correspondence, draft a separate response, or leave it to PO to respond to the new
letter?

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
Sent: August 31, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR YOUR REVIEW: For DG Review - 40493

Approved

On Aug 31, 2020, at 3:30 PM, Copeland, Alison TAC:EX
<Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela,
Following up on this piece of correspondence.

Thanks,

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-889-4031

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: August 20, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For DG Review - 40493

Thoughts? Edits are from issues.

Marina

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: August 20, 2020 1:58 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For MLB's Review - 40493

Hello Sarah,
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Hoping to get your opinion on the attached letter before sending to
MLB for approval, let me know if you have any flags!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 18, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40493

Hi Marina,
Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<mime-attachment>
<40493 Black Final 200817 _sm.docx>

<mime-attachment>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Sent: September 4, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Premier scan - CFAX

Thanks Lisa!

On Sep 4, 2020, at 2:54 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is exactly what | was looking for!

Thanks Chris and Lisa!

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 4, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier scan - CFAX

Hi there — Lisa pulled some of the media on tourism in Victoria lately. There is one quite vocal
stakeholder FYI. Please let me know if you need anything further. Cheers Chris

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 4, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Premier scan - CFAX

Hi TAC team,

PJH is doing an interview on CFAX on Tuesday September 8. | think it’s possible the topic the pandemic’s
impact on Victoria’s tourism industry could come up. Are there any materials you can share on this
topic?

Thanks,

Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 2, 2020 7:56 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Question - MLB join DBC call this week?

Hi hi. Not this week.

On Sep 1, 2020, at 6:12 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — DBC has asked if MLB would like to join this week’s call. The agenda is below. Please
let us know. Cheers, Chris

From: Mason, Clare DBC:EX <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>
Sent: August 31, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Outline for Sept 3 industry call

Hi Lisa
Happy Monday!
Here’s the outline for this week’s call. Please let me know if MLB will
be joining us
Thx
C
e Welcome and intro by Maya
e Guests:
o Krista Bax, go2HR: COVID related supports, hiring
strategies and programs for fall/winter
o Michael J Ballingall, Big White: hiring in the time of
COVID—how Big White is changing it recruitment
process to deal with COVID challenges
e Maya: Update on Summer and Fall campaigns
e Maya: research round-up
e Maya: sign-off
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<image(01l.png>
& png Clare Mason

Director, Corporate Communications
Destination British Columbia
12th Floor, 510 Burrard Street
Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V6C 3A8
(604) 953-6700

Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca

Consumer: HelloBC.com
Corporate: DestinationBC.ca

For the latest information related to COVID-19, and how
Destination BC is supporting industry, please visit our corporate
website for updates.

Sign up here for updates, invites and our industry newsletter, Directions.

Receive updates on our marketing campaigns, hear about tourism development

and media coverage successes, learn facts and figures from our research team,
get news you can use about upcoming events—and much more, right to your inbox.

Page 110 of 139 TAC-2020-06538



Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 2, 2020 7:57 AM

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

Hi everyone,

Creative BC is asking if there is any chance to move the tour to s.13
s.13

On Sep 1, 2020, at 3:41 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX
<Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo Op/Announcement

Yay! Thank you Chris!

I’'m ok with the NR going out early on the 14 if that works for the centre

On Sep 1, 2020, at 1:56 PM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — the producers have confirmed the 11" works for them (and the 14"
does not). What time of day should we plan for? We also suggest holding the NR
and photos until Sept. 14 to avoid the back to school flurry but defer to the
group. Cheers, Chris
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From: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX <Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
<Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>;
Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo Op/Announcement

Would like to do the 11t". Thanks Team!

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
Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo Op/Announcement

Hi all,

We are checking if the studio can move the date again.

Butif itisn’t, I'd like to suggest that we don’t miss out on the opportunity to visit the
Family Law set by having MLB visit and take some photos to use in the NR. This show is

the best example of the kind of projects that would be supported by this fund.

Let’s see what we hear back from Chris—who is checking w Family Law—but | wanted
to put this out there.

On Sep 1, 2020, at 10:16 AM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks —we will let you know what we hear from the producers
re the 14, Cheers, Chris

From: Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX <Sian.Madoclones@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 1, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: Re: Question: Domestic Motion Picture Fund Photo
Op/Announcement

Hi folks,

| just got word from the PO that due to scheduling conflicts on Friday
this tour has to be moved to Sept 14th, exact time TBD. My apologies
for the change, and as soon as we know the new time we will let you
know.

Jarrett has just sent a message to the TAC Comms shop and they’ll
inform the production company.

To answer your question Chris, yes there is no media interview or
formal speaking component to this. Just a tour and photos.

Sian

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2020, at 8:34 AM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — the Premier and MLB’s photo op of the
TV studio on Friday isn’t an event and doesn’t
include a speaking opportunity (announcement for
media). | just wanted to make sure we’re all on the
same page because Shannon states that the PO
requested speaking notes.

Can you please assure me that you are also of the
understanding that the studio tour is a photo op
with no formal speaking opportunity?

Cheers, Chris

From: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX
<Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>;
Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR FACT CHECK: Domestic Motion Picture
Fund announcement materials
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The KMQA was shortened (both the KMs and the QAs),
but content wasn’t altered.

| changed the Premier’s quote in the NR, nothing else.
The PO requested SNs.

Thanks,
Shannon

Shannon Horlor
250.812.6623

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 31, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX
<Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>;
Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR FACT CHECK: Domestic Motion
Picture Fund announcement materials

Hi Shannon — this event is just a tour and photo op
so I’'m curious about what is envisioned for the
speaking notes? Were there any changes to the NR
and KMQA? The NR is being distributed on
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
Subject: FOR FACT CHECK: Domestic Motion Picture
Fund announcement materials

Hi Chris,

Can you review the attached materials for errors and
omissions ASAP please? | know you said you'll have a
new NR. The only thing | changed in this version is the
Premier’s quote. If you can add that to your new draft
and send that back tomorrow morning, that would be
fabulous.

Attached: Speaking notes, KMQA, draft NR.

Thank you,
Shannon
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Shannon Horlor

Senior Communications Officer | Writing and Content
Strategy

Government Communications and Public Engagement
p. 250.812.6623
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 2, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQ'D: FW: BCAC funding announcements - notifying clients and releasing funding

CCing Alison as she’ll help us manage this.

On Sep 2, 2020, at 2:50 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrea,

s.22

On Sep 2, 2020, at 1:49 PM, Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Subject: RESPONSE REQ'D: FW: BCAC funding announcements - notifying clients and
releasing funding

Hi Daniela — as per email string below and the attachment, please confirm that the
approach below is acceptable to MO?

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

Hi Andrea — staff are planning to send out BCAC funding notifications this week, but are
8.22

8.22 Staff won’t send out the notices until we hear back. thanks

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell:
250-217-9059 | claire.avison@gov.bc.ca
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 1, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Sept 9 - CCTM Meeting Agenda (Draft)

That should be fine.

On Sep 1, 2020, at 12:52 PM, Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela,
s.13

Alison

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 31, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Sept 9 - CCTM Meeting Agenda (Draft)

Hi Minister,

As per Andrea’s email below, attached are draft copies for the Sept 9'" Canadian Council of Tourism
Ministers Meeting, to give you an idea on what items may be discussed.

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

Subject: Sept 9 - CCTM Meeting Agenda (Draft)

Jenn —I've printed these attachments for Shauna (They were provided as part of an FPT DM Meeting as
drafts last week). | don’t know how much will change between these versions and the ones that will be

sent out in advance of the meeting.

Can you share MLB just so she has some background on what items may be discussed?

Shauna is available to participate.

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

<2b. 2020 CCTM Agenda_DM.docx>
<2c. 2020 CCTM News Release_DM.docx>

Page 119 of 139 TAC-2020-06538



Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Gardea, Daniela TACEX
September 5, 2020 3:40 PM

Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Copeland, Alison TAC:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Jonker, Brian TAC:EX

Re: Time Sensitive: FW:

BCAC Grant Notifications

Hi this is fine for this round but Alison please get Marina to take a look at the process when she’s back and provide any
additional feedback or requests she may have.

Thx!

On Sep 4, 2020, at 4:56 PM, Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela and Alison — please see the email below and attachment and advise of MO approval.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Jonker, Brian TAC:EX <Brian.Jonker@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 4, 2020 4:00 PM
To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BCAC Grant Notifications
Importance: High

Hi Andrea,

In follow-up to direction from MO related to BCAC grant notifications, please find below our approach

for this round and a proposal for the go forward.

1. Appreciate receiving response from them that the approach works for next week and that the
excel file will work for them, we can reformat if needed.

2. Appreciate ongoing engagement on the proposed approach going forward.

1.

Notifications and Release — September 8.

BCAC Grant Notifications -
September 8, 2020

BCAC sends notifications and releases funding for recently adjudicated programs —
See attached.
e |tis recommended that these notifications go out on Tuesday, September
8, 2020
o Those with Scholarship applications are eager to know as some will
be starting school next week.
o We are already experiencing an uptick in calls related to
notification timing.
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e Qur normal timeline was compressed as we offered an extended intake
period in the early days of the pandemic.

Quarterly News Release — e Quarterly News Release (NR) on BCAC funding

October (early) o Early Career Development and Professional Projects for Music programs
will also be included.

o The NR will indicate approximately $22M in funding for almost 1100 grants.

2. Go Forward - Proposal

To best serve our clients, engage staff and reduce administration, the BCAC proposes that for all
upcoming and future programs the following process could be followed:
s.13

<BCAC_Applications_Apr20-Sept20.xls>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 1, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Deferring to Alison on logistics for this.

On Sep 1, 2020, at 11:29 AM, Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — below are the due dates for the videos. Did you want to self shoot the first two or

send regrets? We can reschedule the other two. Cheers, Chris

From: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 1, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Chris,

Here are the scripts and the due dates for the videos:
s.13

Thank you,

Melissa Peters
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
250-213-1634

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 1, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Hi everyone,

Unfortunately, Minister Beare is unable to come to Victoria anymore and we will have to reschedule the

filming.
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Once | get an idea of which other dates and times work, | will let you know. Please feel free to call me if
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

Sent: August 28, 2020 8:15 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla
GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Jennifer,
Fantastic. We'll let Don Craig, the videographer know. Thanks for switching things around.

Melissa Peters
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
250-213-1634

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 28, 2020 8:13 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela
TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

This is a go, filming will take place on Sept 2" from 10:30am — 11:30am in the MO!

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
Sent: August 27, 2020 1:59 PM
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

She could potentially do 10:30-11:30 if | move some things around? She flies back to Vancouver at
1:30pm

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

Sent: August 27, 2020 1:58 PM

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

Hey Jen,
The Digital Team has asked for the morning or mid-late afternoon on the 2" in Victoria.
Would either work for MLB?

Thx

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 27, 2020 12:28 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Hi Carla — MLB will now be in Victoria on Sept 2", we could probably do 11:30am — 12:30pm? If this
works for the videographer | can confirm with Minister.

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

Sent: August 27, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

HiJenn,

Thanks for the heads up, yes let’s find a new date. Sept. 9 was the last day to get these back to the
event organizers, is MLB going to VCO anytime before then? If not, we may need to ask Alison to film in
the consist next week.

Thx

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 27, 2020 9:38 AM

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

There has been a change in schedule. Minister Beare now needs to attend an FPT meeting during the
time of this filming. Could we please find a new time and date for these?

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

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Sent: August 12, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Just letting you know | have a room booked atS.19 on September 9t from 11:45am — 12:45pm for

Minister Beare and Herman Thind. )
s.17

Let me know if you have any questions!
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

Sent: August 11, 2020 4:02 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

No problem! Once | receive confirmation on the room booking | will let you know

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
Sent: August 11, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Super thanks Jenn. It will be Herman Thind as the videographer. Can we please ask for your help to also
increase the time 11:45-12:45 (they want more time for all 3 scripts) also if you can help to book the
room a hat would be SUPER!

Thank you
Carla

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 10, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

No-problem Carla — | have held time from 11:45am — 12:15pm on September 9*". We will need to book a
room at I am happy to do so if you let me know who will be in attendance for this.

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
Sent: August 10, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Ok then can you please move to Sept. 9 when she is at VCO for cabinet (perhaps after) and we will line
up a videographer for then.

Many thanks
Carla

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 10, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

No she’s not $.22 .| can chat with her to try and
figure something out if this needs to happen this week? s.22

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
Sent: August 10, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Ok shoot thx | thought she was here.

s.15
It doesn’t appear she is at any days, | assume all the caucus meetings are virtual?
We don’t have a videographer in Maple Ridge so would have to be when she is in Victoria or atS- 15
Any other dates you could recommend?

Many Thanks
Carla

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 10, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

Done — Please note she is not in Victoria this week if you are not already aware, so we will have to
organize for this to happen at her constit if possible?

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

Sent: August 10, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa
GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Video greetings for MLB Thursday

HilJenn,

Can you please hold 1:45 -2:15 on Thursday in MLB’s calendar for a few video greetings tapings we are
trying to line up for:
s.13

We're trying to get these done before the break on Thursday 1:45 pm-2:15 pm following caucus ideally.

Many thanks,
Carla

carla Wormald, MA

Manager Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

PH 778-698-8199

Cell 250-208-4309

s.13 2Sept20_FINAL.docx>

s.13 _2Sept20_FINAL.docx>

s.13 2020_19Aug20_FINAL.docx>
s.13 draft4.docx>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Gardea, Daniela TAC.EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
September 1, 2020 12:06 PM

Dunnett, Jennifer TACEX

Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Re: For Review: eApp#2629 - ESF Allocations

Thx Jenn. Pls ask staff if this can wait until next MIN DM on Monday. Thx.

>0nSep 1, 2020, at 11:47 AM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
>
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

September 8, 2020 4:33 PM

Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

See attached 1

Accepted: Call with Mayor Kennedy Stewart; Accepted: Check In; RE: BCRPA Sector Guideline,
released today; RE: Greetings, HarbourCats and today's comments; RE: BCRPA Sector Guideline,
released today; Re: Con Call Today; TAC BN for PJH: Tourism Restart (Updated); RE: New Tourism
Scenario Aligned to BC Re-Start Plan; Fwd: MM_DBC Staff_mw-DG; Re: FOR REVIEW: CCM pitch;
Accepted: Tourism Briefing with Premier John Horgan; Re: FOR REVIEW: CCM pitch; RE: JOINT MEDIA
RESPOSE FOR APPROVAL: CBC Victoria Art Gallery; Re: FOR APPROVAL: FB event copy -- Multi
culturalism awards; Re: Greater Victoria Tourism Op-Ed; Re: FOR MLB REVIEW: Message for staff;
RUSH REQUEST FOR PSSG MO: Fwd: FYI: Consumer Protection BC News Release - Travel Vouches
and Refunds - tomorrow; Fwd: FOR MLB REVIEW: Message for staff, FW: MM_Staff Thank you; Re:
FOR REVIEW: CCM pitch; Re: quick chat about virtual townhall; Accepted: Virtual MTEC Meeting;
Accepted: Safety Planning; Accepted: Call with White Caps; FYI: Multi-Awards Comms Materials; Post;
Re: TAC NR: Preview image; TAC NR: Preview image; RE: RUSH FOR APPROVAL: TAC Media Request:
Tourism in BC CBC; FW: RUSH FOR APPROVAL: TAC Media Request: Tourism in BC CBC; FW: RUSH
FOR APPROVAL: TAC Media Request: Tourism in BC CBC; RE: FOR INTERVIEWS TODAY: CTV VI
Media Request: MRDT News release; Fwd: FOR INTERVIEWS TODAY: CTV VI Media Request: MRDT
News release; RE: PHO and Sport orgs; Quick call; Accepted: PJH meeting with BCHL; Accepted: Pre
Brief with PJH: BCHL; Accepted: Call with DM & PavCo; Accepted: MIN/DM/MA Meeting; RE: New
Tourism Scenario Aligned to BC Re-Start Plan; RE: New Tourism Scenario Aligned to BC Re-Start
Plan; RE: Lisa & Brian ; RE: MEDIA REQUEST FOR APPROVAL: G&M Film Industry and Border
Closures; RE: Lisa & Brian ; RE: Blueprint Events; RE: Meeting request - CCM Hockey; RE: Meeting
Note: BCHL; Re: Meeting Note: BCHL; Re: Meeting Note: BCHL; Presentation; Re: Meeting Request;
Accepted: Call with Motion Picture Association-Canada; Accepted: Daily Exec. Call; PHO and Sport
orgs; Accepted: Call with Air Canada; Accepted: Call with Bard on the Beach Shakespeare Festival; Re:
Briefing for Minister Beare on MPA-Canada Economic Recovery Proposal to The Federal
Government; Accepted: Call with Councilor Cootes of the Huu-ay-aht First Nations.; Accepted: Call
with MCJ; Accepted: Conference call with Daniela Gardea, Senior Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of
Tourism, Arts and Culture, Government of BC; Accepted: Call with Asha and MA's; Accepted: Call
with Minister Donaldson; RE: Phone meeting request; Re: Connecting re Sport and NHL; Re:
Connecting re Sport and NHL; Re: Connecting re Sport and NHL; Accepted: Budget Meeting;
Accepted: DBC Tourism Industry Call; RE: REVISED: DMO and RMI SN; RE: REVISED: DMO and RMI
SN; Accepted: Call with RMI's; Accepted: Call with RDMOs/DMOs; Re: DMO/RMI Roundtables; Re:
URGENT; Fwd: DBC call tomorrow FYI; Re: YVR Announces New President and CEO; Accepted: Call
with PJH and NHL; Accepted: Call with MLA Malcolmson; Re: RMI Roundtable call ; Accepted:
MIN/DM/MA Meeting; Accepted: Pavco Quarterly; Accepted: BC Games Quarterly ; Accepted:
Lobbyist Transparency Act - Staff Briefing; Accepted: Daily Exec. Call; Re: Bettman Call; Re:
Roundtable Calls next week; Re: Numbers for Friday May 8; RE: Phone Call with the Minister; Call
stats; RE: Announcement re: HSBC Canada Women's Sevens in Langford; FYI; RE: TAC: Travel KMs;
TAC: Travel KMs; RE: Quick call; Group call with DMOs; Quick call; TAC Bullets; Accepted: Call with
Minister Fir; FW: 39369 -SBOT Invitation to Speak; RE: BC's Resart Plan; Accepted: Call with Tourism
Vancouver; Accepted: Call with BCOMOA,; Accepted: Call with DBC CEO; Accepted: FW: BC Tourism
Industry Call; Accepted: FW: BC Tourism Industry Call; Accepted: DBC Tourism Industry Call; RE:
Inquiry from Les Leyne to DGV; Accepted: MIN/DM/MA Meeting; Re: Letter; Contacts
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

September 8, 2020 4:36 PM

Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

See attached 2

Re: Tourism Requests; Re: Agenda for tomorrow; Re: Imax at RBCM; Re: With Daniela: NOTIFICATION
- eApprovals Item ID: 2179 - Item Forwarded - - Due 6/29/2020; Accepted: Weekly Executive Call;
Accepted: Follow-up Call with Minister Guilbeault (CFL); Accepted: Pre-Brief with PO re: Tourism
Stakeholder Call; Accepted: Tourism Stakeholder Call about Economic Recovery; Accepted: Policy
Discussion - Daniela Gardea; RE: Availability Confirmation: Policy Direction Discussion w/ Vanessa
Geary and Jon Robinson ; Re: FYl: MAH-2020-01366 (Silver Star records Dec 20, 2019 to Feb 13,
2020); Fwd: For Review: Tourism Stakeholder Call list ; Re: Caucus tweet draft; Re: Community Papers
- urgent; RE: Can we connect via phone this morning?; Accepted: Call with Film Sector; FW: Here |
Am; Re: eApp 1922 - CPL Letter; Accepted: Call with Arts Service Organization; Accepted: Call with
Community Sport Groups; Accepted: Call with BC Sport Hosting Groups; Accepted: Call with Film
Sector; RE: Tourism Restart Marketing -- Phase 3 -- Creative examples; Accepted: Travel Briefing with
PO/PSSG/IRR/HLTH; Re: Minister Beare interview request today; RE: With Daniela: NOTIFICATION -
eApprovals Item ID: 2086 - Approved/Rejected - - Due 6/22/2020; Video request; Accepted: Weekly
Executive Call; RE: Anyone around?; RE: Anyone around?; RE: Anyone around?; Anyone around?;
Accepted: DBC Tourism Industry Call; Accepted: Call with MCJ and MSR; Accepted: Call with
Community Sport Groups; Accepted: Call with BC Sport Hosting Groups; Accepted: Hold - Travel
Briefing with PO/MAH/PSSG/IRR/HLTH; Accepted: QP Prep; Accepted: MIN/DM/MA Meeting;
Accepted: Call with Film Sector; Accepted: Call with DM; Re: July 1 Daniela/Shauna 1:1; Accepted:
MIN/DM Follow Up Meeting; Accepted: Ministers Zoom Meeting re: CFL; Accepted: Call with TIABC;
Accepted: Call with YVR; Re: YVR TAKEcare announcement today; Accepted: Call with Black Press ;
Accepted: Hold - Meeting re Community Infrastructure Fund; Accepted: Weekly Executive Call;
Accepted: DBC Quarterly; Accepted: MIN/DM/MA Meeting; Accepted: Estimates Dry Run with
DM/ADMS; Accepted: Senior MA Meeting ; Accepted: MIN/DM Follow Up Meeting; Accepted: TAC
Briefing on ASPR; Accepted: Call with BC Lions; Accepted: Call with PJH and WestJet; Accepted: Call
with ITABC; Accepted: Call with Mayor of Ucluelet; Accepted: Multi Check-in; Re: Vancouver Art
Gallery re-opening and Minister Beare ; Re: Coordinates - Min. Donaldson's office; viasport; Thank
you letters; RE: Photo for article; Photo for article; RE: Meeting/ phone call with Amber Hockin today;
POSTED AT 2PM: Ministerial Order - EPA liability protection for sport organizations; RE: Meeting/
phone call with Amber Hockin today; Accepted: Hold (Rescheduling) - Weekly Executive Call;
Accepted: CANCELLED - DBC Tourism Industry Call; Accepted: Weekly Executive Call; Accepted: Call
with Mayor of Nanaimo; Accepted: Call with Mayor of Prince George; Accepted: Call with Mayor of
Squamish; Accepted: Call with Mayor of Quesnel; Accepted: Call with Mayor of Williams Lake; Fwd:
FOR PO: Return to Sports NR and KMQA,; Re: Briefing tomorrow; Accepted: Briefing with MLB, TAC
DM and PO; Accepted: TAC Pre-Brief; FW: YVR Traffic; Accepted: Call with Minister Guilbeault; Re:
Ministerial touch base; Accepted: Hold - Call with Charley; Accepted: Call with Charley; Accepted:
MIN/DM/MA Meeting; Accepted: Call with CEO at viaSport; Re: Victoria Temporary Exhibit; Re: Calls;
Re: Calls; Re: Ministerial touch base; Accepted: Executive Team Call; Re: abeil sole letter can you rush
this one along thx they have been emailing ; Re: BN REQUEST: Air Canada Meeting request with
Premier Horgan; BN REQUEST: Air Canada Meeting request with Premier Horgan; Calls; Re: With
Daniela: FW: ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 1878 - Approved/Rejected - - Due 6/10/2020; Re:
Correspondence - ACTA; Re: Science World; Accepted: Call with Canlan Ice Sports Corp.; Accepted:
Call with RDMOs; Accepted: Film Sector Roundtable; Accepted: Film Industry Briefing with PJH;
Accepted: FYl - DBC Tourism Industry Call; Accepted: TB Major Meeting; Accepted: Meeting with BC
Ultimate Society; Fwd: TAC Pitches: CCM and BCAC; Re: With Daniela: FW: NOTIFICATION -
eApprovals Item ID: 1866 - Item Forwarded - - Due 5/29/2020; Re: Call with Mayor Stewart today -
RESCHEDULED
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

September 9, 2020 11:24 AM

Smith, George PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
TAC NR: Domestic Motion Picture Fund NR
NR_Domestic_Fund_14Sept20_draft16-dg.docx

For your reference, attached is the latest draft of the Domestic Motion Picture Fund, scheduled for Monday, September

14*.5.13
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Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: September 4, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: TAC PITCH: New RBCM Collections and Research Building location
Attachments: MA_Pitch_RBCM_Modernization_Sept20_FINAL.docx; ATTO0001.htm
Hi folks,

Attached is a pitch document for the announcement of the location of the new RBCM Collections and Research
building.

We've been working hard to get this out the door and staff have told us the earliest possible date for this
announcement is September 17.

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

Sent: September 9, 2020 11:32 AM

To: McKinnon, Michael PREM:EX

Subject: TAC SOCIAL MEDIA: KidSport Week
Attachments: NYCU_Ana_Peasgood profile_ FINAL.docx
Hey Mike,

This week is KidSport week. The attached isn’t going out until tomorrow but | wanted to give you a heads up as a good
opportunity for social media. Government gave a 2.5 million boost to KidSport last year.

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 9, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYl - NYCU_Ana_Peasgood profile going tomorrow

Hi Team,

Attached is a News You Can Use for KidSport week featuring a long time KidSport volunteer in the north, scheduled to
be sent out early tomorrow morning as an FYI.

Once we have the link we’ll send along a suggested tweet for you.

Thanks Lisa for crafting this piece and featuring this great news story.
Carla
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Hull, Kyle MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Great thx!

Gardea, Daniela TACEX

September 14, 2020 10:42 AM

Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX

Re: RUSH this am: Google Image Link: Premier & Minister's visit to Family Law Sept 11/2020

On Sep 14, 2020, at 8:32 AM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jen has approved all the images so we will upload : 41,46 and 193 if that works for you.

Thanks
Carla

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2020, at 8:17 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ah ok. Who did you talk to? Can they approve 193? I'd prefer that over 50

On Sep 14, 2020, at 8:12 AM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
And we just heard from PO. Our recommendations were approved. So just need your ok also.
ty

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2020, at 8:10 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Oops. Google link. On it.

On Sep 14, 2020, at 7:31 AM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning Daniela,
Below is the link to the photos from the film set tour last Friday.

Sian the event planner will shared with the PO but we’re hoping for your help to
expedite approvals.

We sent embargoed NRs to BIV and playbook (industry mag) so we really need
to ensure the pics are loaded in time for the 9:30 release.

Can you please ensure approve the photos (my recs below) yand also help us
get PO sign off this am.

My recs are 41,46 and 50.

MANY Thanks
Carla
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX"
<Sian.Madoclones@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 13, 2020 at 7:57:20 PM PDT

To: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX" <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: TIMELY DELIVERY Google Image Link: Premier &
Minister's visit to Family Law Sept 11/2020

Hi Carla, sorry | just saw this. Can send it along but | doubt I'll
get a response in time for the NR tmrw at 9:30am but
possibly/will try!

Sidn

Sent from my iPhone
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On Sep 13, 2020, at 1:38 PM, Wormald, Carla
GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sian,

Will you be able to coordinate approvals on the
PO end? We will need to get their choices
today so we can upload to Flickr and add to the

NR going at 9:30 tomorrow morning.

Top contenders for me we’re: 41,46 and 50.

Thanks
Carla

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Grace Park
<gp@socialgracecommunicatio
ns.com>

Date: September 13, 2020 at
11:53:13 AM PDT

To: "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX"
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX"
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>,
"Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX"
<Sian.Madoclones@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Darko Sikman
<darkosikman@gmail.com>,
Darcy Broatch
<darcy.broatch@larkproductio
ns.ca>, Erin Haskett
<erin@larkproductions.ca>,
David Valleau
<david@Iarkproductions.ca>
Subject: TIMELY DELIVERY
Google Image Link: Premier &
Minister's visit to Family Law
Sept 11/2020

EXTERNAL

Hello Melissa, Carla and Sian - |
hope you are having a great
weekend!

As promised, here is the google
link to the final, approved
CAST images (including Jewel
Staite & Zach Smadu) and the
NON-CAST images taken by
Photographer DARKO SIKMAN
at the Family Law studios on
Friday, September 11th. Please
credit Darko for all images
used.

A reminder to please kindly
download your final selects
from these groupings and
upload to your own platform,
before linking to the press
release.

If you need any assistance
making any selects, please let
me know.

As information, lamin a
meeting until 4pm PT today,
but will be free after that.
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Thanks and take care,

gp

Grace Park

Social Grace Communications Inc.

t: 778.788.7323

e:
gp@socialgracecommunications.c
om
www.socialgracecommunications.

com

twitter: @socialgrace_gp
ig: socialgrace gp

imdb
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